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Toronto), just north of College, it is almost in the centre of the city.

j
has a frontage of 250 feet, wings running back 150 feet, a tower rising

}er the front entrance 130 feet. It contains large corridors, lecture

loms, private rooms, dining hall, and a handsome convocation hall,

fesides the comforts of a first-class residence. The whole represents

(value of nearly 8200,000. Its endowment fund now paid in amounts
^190,000. The total number of students last session was loi ; of

lese, 73 were in Theology and 28 in the preparatory classes. The
|llowing constitute the Faculty, viz. :

—

Rev. William Caven, D.D., Principal and Professor of Exegetics
id Bible Criticism.

Rex. William Gregg, D.D., Professor of Apologetics and Church
(istory.

Rev. William McLaren, D.D., Professor of Systematic Theology.
Rev. R. Y. Thomson, B.D., Professor of Apologetics and Old Testa-

ment Literature.

Rev. J. J. A. Proudfoot, Lecturer on Church Government and
pastoral Theology.

Prof. S. S. Neff, Teacher of Elocution.

gUEEN's COLLKGE, KINGSTON.

The- City of Kingston may well be proud of her University, founded
1841. It has ever since occupied a prominent position in the edu-

ational institutions of Canada, Its first Principal was the Rev. Dr.
iddell, of Edinburgh, who occupied this responsible position from
841 to 1846. He was succeeded by Dr. Macher, who not only dis-

harged the duties of Principal with marked ability, but also was
astor of St. Andrew's Church. Dr. Macher resigned in 1856, and
as followed by Dr. Cook, of Quebec, who held the position for three
ears. In 1859 the Rev. Dr. Leitch was appointed. Under his care
he college enjoyed a good measure of prosperity. He continued in

ffice until his death in 1864. Rev. Dr. Snodgrass, then Pastor of St
Paul's Church, Montreal, was appointed his successor. After an excel-

lent work of thirteen years he resigned, to accept the pastorate of an
important charge in Scotland. He was succeeded by the Rev. Geo. M.
Grant, D.D., then pastor of St. Matthew's Church, Halifax. The suc-
cess which has attended the efforts of Principal Grant is so well known
that it is only necessary to state that never in its eventful history has
Queen's College been in such a prosperous condition as at present.

The following are the Faculty :

—

Rev. G. M. Grant, D.D., Principal and Professor of Divinity.

Rev. J. B. Mowat, D.D., Professor of Hebrew and Old Testament
Exegesis.

Rev. Donald Ross, D.D., Professor of Apologetics and New Testa-
ment Criticism.

Rev. James Carmichael (King), Lecturer on Church History.
Rev. John McNaughton, M.A., Professor of Greek.
Rev. James Fowler, M.A., Professor of Natural Science.
Rev. Geo. Bell, D.D., Registrar.


